
 
 
 

Questions and Answers for RFP 2015-02 
Enterprise Payroll / Human Resources System 

 
 
 
Q: Is a copy of the RFP available in Word format? 
A: No. 
 
Q: Will you be bidding employee benefits?  If so, will there be a census 
available? 
A: No, Florida Housing will not be bidding employee benefits. 
 
Q: Will you require Worker’s Compensation or Employment Practices Liability 
Insurance (EPLI)? 
A: Please see Section Six, item C. 3. of the Request for Proposal for the required 
information. 
 
Q: Are you looking for or will disqualify a PEO with a co-employment service 
model? 
A: No, Florida Housing is not looking for a Professional Employer Organization with 
a shared employment service model.  
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